STATE OF CONNECTICUT

CONNECTICUT SITING COUNCIL
Ten Franklin Square, New Britain, CT 06051

Phone: (860) 827-2935 Fax: (860) 827-2950
E-Mzil: siting.council@ct.gov
Internet: ct.gov/csc

Daniel F. Caruso

Chairman
November 29, 2010
TO: Parties and Intervenors

FROM: Linda Roberts
Executive Director

RE: DOCKET NO. 408 - New Cingular Wireless PCS, LLC application for a Certificate of
Environmental Compatibility and Public Need for the construction, maintenance and
operation of a telecommunications facility located at 95 Balance Rock Road, Hartland,
Connecticut.

The Connecticut Siting Council (Council) is in receipt of correspondence from the Honorable
Richard Blumenthal dated November 17, 2010 conceming the above-referenced application.

Pursuant to Connecticut General Statutes §16-504(b), a copy of the application is fo be submitted
to the Office of the Attormey General for review. In the event that the Office of the Atiorney
General does not avail itself of the opportunity to attain party or intevenor status under
Connecticut General Statutes §16-50n, this correspondence shall become part of the record in this
proceeding in the form of a limited appearance.

Therefore, copies of this correspondence are being distributed to all participants in this
proceeding and will also be administratively noticed in the record.
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RICHARD BLUMENTHAT 55 Eln Street.
ATTORNEY GENERAT, W ey PO. Box 120
TR Hartford, CT 06141-0120
Office of The Attorney General Tel: (860) 808-5318

. Fax: (860) 808-5387
State of Connecticut

November 17, 2010
Daniel F. Caruso
Chairman
Connecticut Siting Council
10 Franklin Square
New Britain, CT 06051

RE: AT&T Cell Phone Tower
95 Balanee Road — East Hartland, CT

Dear Mr. Caruso:

My office was recently contacted by Thomas and Elise Sirman regarding AT&T’s
proposal to the Connecticut Siting Council (“Council”) to construct a cellular telephone tower in
East Hartland.

I believe the location proposed by AT&T is poorly sited - - in close proximity to a
residential neighborhood - - and could adversely affect the health of the swrrounding community.
This site also raises concerns because it abuts the Tunxis State Forest. In light of these important
objections, AT&T should reconsider its decision.

T ask that Council review these important issues and follow its statutory mandate to
consider alternative sites that would limit any impact on the citizens of East Hartland and
Connecticut and the health of the surrounding community.

Thank you very much.
Very truly yours,
RlﬁA BLUETHA
RB/AJ/ags

c: Thomas & Elise Sirman
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SERVICE LIST
Document Status Holder Representative
Status Granted Service (name, address & phone number) (name, address & phone number)

Applicant

U.S. Mail

New Cingular Wireless PCS,
LLC (AT&T)

Lucia Chiocchio, Esq.
Christopher B. Fisher, Esq.
Cuddy & Feder LLP

445 Hamilton Avenue, 14™ floor
White Plains, NY 10601

{914) 761-1300

(914) 761-5372
Ichiocchiof@cuddyfeder.com
ctisher@cuddyfeder.com

Michele Briggs

AT&T

500 Enterprise Drive

Rocky Hill, CT 06067
Michele.g.briggs@cingular.com

Party
(granted on
11/18/10)

E-Mail

Thomas H. Sirman

David F. Sherwood, Esq.
Moriarty, Paetzold & Sherwood
2230 Main Street, P.O. Box 1420
Glastonbury, CT 06033-6620
(860) 657-1010

(860) 657-1011 fax
dfsherood@gmail.com
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